September 13, 2010
All Interested Bidders:

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid (IFB #10-2793-0V)
Directional Drilling for the Oakwood Subdivision
Street Light Project / Bradenton, FL

ADDENDUM #2

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 30 of the Bid Form and
made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids submitted without
acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These items shall
have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost involved shall be

included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions and
revisions listed herein.

Bidders Note: Additional questions shall not be accepted at this time as the stated deadline of September 10,
2010 has lapsed. This deadline has been established to maintain fair treatment of all potential bidders, while
maintaining the expedited nature of the Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve.

The following question(s) have been received as of September 10, 2010, 5:00 PM.

Q1: Under Section D.01 (pg. 19) of the bid documents for IFB#10-2793-0V, it refers to permits, licenses
and regulations. Will each location need permitting or will one permit cover the entire project? Also,
what is the estimated cost of the permitting?

A1:  No permit will be required. However, Infrastructure Inspections will be required to review and approve the
proposed MOT as they would for a ROW Use Permit. As the review is not really a permit and involves no direct
payment by the contractor for submissions to the County, it is not considered a permit.
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Q2:  Plan states that we will be boring to Electric hand hole, did not see any during site visit. Are they
buried or will FPL be installing new?

A2: FPL will be installing twelve (12) new hand holes. Prior to installation of the conduit, it shall be the
responsibility of the successful contractor to call for underground locates. At that time, all existing FPL hand holes

will be located.

Q3:  Whatis the minimum depth required for the conduit?

A3: 24" for secondary voltage.

Q4:  There is a bid item for Synthetic bales and silt fence, at what location is this required as boring will
be completed daily with no areas left open?

A4:  This may or may not be used, based upon the means and methods provided by the successful contractor
and approval by Manatee County. All Bidders shall bid this item.

Q5:  Location of new street lights are in conflict with existing utilities, is there a plan to make field
adjustments as necessary?

AS5: Yes, slight field adjustments will be allowed to avoid conflicts with existing utilities.

Q6: How do we get recognized as planholders? (We are registered vendors w/ Manatee).

A6: Upon receipt of your email, | have listed you as a planholder for this project.

Q7:  Are there more specific instructions on how Manatee County would like the bid forms presented?
(EX: Cover page, tabs, pg. #s).

AT: Bidders note: In order for your Bid submittal to be responsive and responsible, the following documents
shall be included in your Bid submittal:

1. Proof of registration with Bradenton Jobs Etc. office.

2. MBE/MWBE/SECS3 shall provide proof of certification.

3 Bid Form Pages (pages 30 through and including 34) (See Addendum No. 2 for revised Bid Form
Page 30 only).

4 Section H Certification Forms (pages 35 through and including 38).

5. Copy of General Contractor OR Under Ground Utility and Excavation License(s).

A Site Inspection is a requirement in order to submit a Bid. Bidders shall acknowledge Inspection of the Project
Site in Section G, Bid Form listed as page 30.

Cover page and special tabs are not required. All bids received shall be reviewed thoroughly to ensure that all of
the above required / stated documents have been replied and returned correctly.
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Acknowledgement of Addenda 1 and 2 shall be included on page 30 of the revised Bid Form. See attached

revised Bid Form, page 30 (1 total page).

The latest Plan Holders List as of September 10, 2010 is attached for your reference (4 total pages).

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your original, sealed
bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated.

END OF ADDENDUM #2

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803,
Bradenton, FL 34205 until 2:00 P.M. on September 16, 2010.

Sincerely,

Olga Valcich -
Construc};on Buyer / for
; i,{}f"‘"“

,,,,,

PUT/Ch{SA/DIVISIOﬂ

Att. 5 total pages
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IFB #10-2793-OV

SECTION G
(Submit in Triplicate)
BID FORM (Addendum No. 2 / September 13, 20100)

For: Directional Drilling for the Oakwood Subdivision Street Light Project, Bradenton, FL

TOTAL BID PRICE: $

Based on a Completion Time of Calendar Days

We, the undersigned, hereby declare that we have carefully reviewed the bid documents, and with full
knowledge and understanding of the aforementioned herewith submit this bid, meeting each and every
specification, term, and condition contained in the Invitation For Bids.

We understand that the bid specifications, terms, and conditions in their entirety shall be made a part of
any agreement or contract between Manatee County and the successful bidder. Failure to comply shall
result in contract default, whereupon, the defaulting contractor shall be required to pay for any and all
reprocurement costs, damages, and attorney fees as incurred by the County.

Communications concerning this Bid shall be addressed as follows:

Print Person's Name:
Address: Phone:

Date: EMAIL:

COMPANY'S NAME:

MBE: WBE: SEC3

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE(S):

Name and Tifle of Above Signer(s)

CO. MAILING ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: () | FAX: ()

Acknowledge Addendum No.: Dated:

Acknowledge Addendum No.: Dated:

SIGN AND CONFIRM DATE OF PROJECT VISIT: DATE:

ADDENDUM No. 2

S://IFB#10-2793-0V Directional Drilling for the Oakwood Subdivision Street Light CDBG
30



IFB #10-2793-OV — PLAN HOLDERS LIST.

Directional Drilling for the Oakwood Subdivision Street Light Project
AUGUST 18, 2010

Updated August 31, 2010

Updated 9/2/2010

Updated 9/3/2010

Updated 9/8/2010

Updated 9/9/2010

Updated 9/10/2010

Artazen Construction, Inc.

627 N. Shade Ave,

Sarasota, FL 34237-4409
Ph;941-724-6209 / Fx;941-751-3968
Emai; cpncontractorsl@verizon.net

Cimarron Construction (WBE)

4900 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 101
Bradenton, FL 34209
Ph:941-745-7104

Fx: 941-748-4317

Cell: 352-279-5123

Email: kathy@cimarroncon.com

Harris-McBurney Company (WBE)
2120 N. US Hwy 301

Tampa, FL 33619

Ph: 813-626-7171/ Fx; 813-623-5618
Email: ggilbert@hmcb.com

Lovin Construction, Inc.
Ph: 755-4312 / Fx: 758-7184
Lovin-construction@verizon.net

TLC Diversified
Ph:722-0621/ Fx: 722-1382
dlamberson@tlcdiversified.com

Woodruff & Sons
Ph: 756-1871 / Fx: 755-1379
dennnish@woodruffandsons.com
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Westra Construction
Ph:723-1611 / Fx: 729-8365
Gregg@westraconst.com / Debbie@westraconst.com

Gator Grading

Ph: 751-3900 / Fx: 751-3949
Cell: 941-296-4062
bauerji@gatorgap.com

Ruskin Underground, Inc.

102 6" Street N.W.

Ruskin, FL 33570

Ph; 813-641-3438 / Fx; 813-641-7154
Cell: 813-927-2158

Email: jheadl7@tampabay.rr.com

Dallas 1 Corp., dba Dallas 1 Construction and Development
10328 Min Street

PO Box 249

Thonotosassa, FL 33592

Ph: 813-986-1922

Fx: 813-9686-4250

Email: paul.lancaster@dlcd.com

Volt Information Sciences, Inc.
12700 56" Street N

Clearwater, FL 33760
Ph:727-571-2268

Fx: 727-571-1990

Email: RHines@volt-telecom.com

Advanced Utility Service, Inc.

Attn: David Shatusky / Tammy Brady
Ph:321-525-6992 / 321-253-0226

Fx: 321-254-0762

Email: Dshatusky@aus.com




IFB #10-2793-OV — PLAN HOLDERS LIST.
Directional Drilling for the Oakwood Subdivision Street Light Project
Page 3 of 4

Carl Hankins, Inc., Sheppard Electrical Services (WBE)

(A division of Carl Hankins, Inc.) (Terri Hankins Casteel, President)
14512 N. Nebraska Avenue

Tampa, FL 33613

Ph: 813-977-7270

Fx: 813-977-5419

Email: carlhankinsinc@yahoo.c

Professional Highway Maintenance, Inc.
Attn: Caroline Craighill

7250 61 Street N.

Pinellas Park, FL 33781

Ph: 727-545-7978

Fx: 727-545-4559

Email: office@phmelectric.com

Canio Construction, LLC (Picked up 8/23/2010)
Beaux Burch, General Superintendent

2620 Manatee Ave W, Suite D

Bradenton, FL 34205

Ph:941-896-3118

Fx: 941-896-3119

Email: bburch@canioconstruction.com

Himes Electric Company, Inc. (9/02/2010)
Attn: Vivian Himes, Secretary

PO Box 516

Lutz, FL 33548

Ph: 813-909-1927

Fx: 813-909-9776

Email: mike@himeselectric.com

Mastec North America (09/02/2010)
Attn: Dennis P. Clark

7221 E. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33619

Ph: 813-740-8008

(Cell) 813-541-9835 / Fx: 813-623-5382
Email: dennis.clark2@mastec.com
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JR Giese Operations

Kathy Carroll

J. R. Giese Operations LLC

3560 Cardinal Point Drive, Suite 201
Jacksonville, FL 32257

OF: 904-730-7994 / FA: 904-221-7521

Email address: kcarroll@jrgieseoperations.com

PowerCore Construction, Inc.

Attn: Diana L. Parsons,

Administrative Assistant

5101 W. Eau Gallie Boulevard
Melbourne, FL 32924

Of: 321-253-1402

Fx: 321-253-2308

CL:321-508-2962

Email: dparsons@pahconstructors.com




